BATTLE GROUND CITY COUNCIL MEETING December 18, 2006
City Clerk Claire Lider called the roll. The following were:

PRESENT: Mayor John G. Idsinga, Deputy Mayor Barnes, and
Councilmembers Reinhold, Ganley, Regan, Ciraulo and Walters.

ABSENT: None.

ALSO PRESENT: Interim City Manager Dennis Osborn, Public Works Director / City
Engineer Sam Adams, Finance and Information Services Director
David Reeves, Community Development Director Brian Carrico,
Chief of Police James McDaniel, Police Lieutenant Roy Butler,
Executive Liaison Adrienne DeDona, City Attorney Brian Wolfe,
Community Service Officer / Bailiff Brent Gullickson and City Clerk
Claire Lider.

PRESS: Heidi Kramer, The Reflector

Mayor ldsinga called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
Moved by Councilmember Walters and seconded to discuss personnel for 30 — minutes
with no action to follow. Motion carried.

There was a 15 - minute break at 6:45 p.m.
The meeting resumed at 7:00 p.m.

COUNCIL SENTIMENTS

Councilmember Walters announced that the giving tree at Fred Meyer initially had 318 names
that were received from the North County Community Food Bank. She added that when the
tree was taken down on Sunday, there were only 14 names left which were taken by a
gentleman who purchased the remaining gift items. Councilmember Walters noted that tonight
is Heidi KramerOdast night covering a Council Meeting for the Reflector. She said that she
would miss Ms. Kramer.

Councilmember Reinhold said that he attended the Chamber of Commerce Holiday Luncheon
and added that it was nice to have the opportunity to catch up with old friends. He said that he
also attended the ribbon cutting ceremony for Jeanne Harris who is a new All State agent. Mr.
Reinhold then commented on the windstorm that the City had last week which caused a
cottonwood tree to fall through the roof of his old house.

Councilmember Ganley said that he attended the Clark County Railroad Advisory Board
Meeting and said that the Board of County Commissioners are considering hiring a Railroad
Manager. He said that the Railroad Manager would work in the long range planning department
and could prove helpful in developing the railroad. Mr. Ganley then said that during the C-
TRAN meeting, C-TRAN staff met with our staff and discussed alternatives for the area. He
added that he would like to have a City Council agenda topic on C-TRAN Route #7 sometime
next year.



BATTLE GROUND COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES December 18, 2006
Page two

MAYOR’S REPORT

Mayor ldsinga gave an update on the Christmas basket food drive. He said that the Chamber of
Commerce Holiday Luncheon was a phenomenal day for the Christmas basket food drive, as
different businesses pledged a total of $2,080 for the program. He said that this program
provides about 85 pounds of food per participating household. He thanked the community and
school district for their help in the project.

Mayor ldsinga said that the All State ribbon cutting was unique because the power was out.

He announced that the State of the City Address would be held on February 7, 2006 at 5 p.m. in
the Council Chambers. He said it would begin with a 1-hour social hour and then at 6 p.m. the
State of the City Address would begin.

Chief of Police Jim McDaniel introduced the CityOsiewest Community Service Officer Brent
Gullickson.

Chief of Police Jim McDaniel recognized the funding support of Leanne Dodge of State Farm for
her donation to the Police Department in the amount of $4,390. He said that the funds would be
used to purchase two bicycles for the bicycle program and a bicycle helmet giveaway.

Mayor ldsinga displayed the National Night Out award that the City of Battle Ground received
and thanked City Staff for their role in the project.

CITIZENS COMMUNICATIONS

Edward Barnes, 4006 NE 50" Avenue, Vancouver, WA 98661

Mr. Barnes said that he has lived in Clark County for 61 years and has been working with Mayor
Idsinga and Councilmember Ganley on issues that affect the area. He added that he has
represented organized labor for many years too. He said that he is here tonight because Clark
County and Southwest Washington Oisno longer sleepy hollowO.

Mr. Barnes explained that, on November 7, 2006, when the election results came in, he went
home and turned on the television and the only thing on the local stations was coverage about
Portland and there was nothing about Washington. He said that in order to watch the
Washington results he had to watch C-SPAN. Mr. Barnes explained that his concern is that
people donOtecognize Mayors here like they do in Portland, and added that even colleges are
not getting covered as they do in Portland.

Mr. Barnes stated that the area is only covered for negative press. He said that the biggest
coverage Battle Ground receives is when the Battle Ground Rose Float wins everything at the
Portland Rose Festival. He commented that the @nly radio station that is licensed here is in
PortlandO. Mr. Barnes noted that he has stopped in Vancouver and Clark County and he will go
to all cities in Clark County to preach that we need television coverage here too. He said that
there are a lot of good things that are going on here and we need coverage.



BATTLE GROUND COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES December 18, 2006
Page three

Mr. Barnes asked the Council to think about how many times they actually see the press at City
Council meetings. He said that he felt that Southwest Washington is losing its identity.

Mr. Barnes asked the Council and the City Manager to start sending emails to news stations
about the CouncilOsagenda. He stated that he felt that people need second opinion of what is
happening, not just an editorial board on what [the press] wants to see in the paper. Mr. Barnes
reiterated that he hoped that everyone can help in the drive to get awareness on this side of the
river.

Councilmember Ganley said that the Comcast contract is coming up and suggested that it
would be nice to get more stations on the television dedicated to Seattle coverage.

Diane Rivera, 2903 West Main Street, Battle Ground, WA 98604

Ms. Rivera thanked the Council for their support on ribbon cuttings. She said that the citizen
and business person of the year nominations are closing on the 21* of December. Ms. Rivera
announced that the Recognition Banquet would be on February 3. She then reminded
everyone that the Chamber of Commerce Newsletter is open to any articles that the City would
like to submit.

With no further comments, Mayor Idsinga closed the Citizen Communication portion of
the meeting.

CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed below are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will
be no separate discussion of these items unless a Councilmember requests specific items to be
removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion prior to the time council votes on the motion
to adopt the Consent Agenda.

1.

>

Payroll Vouchers 11/03/2006 #24713 to #24732 for $63,824.52 and DD
$194,839.46

Claim Vouchers 11/03/06 #48970 to #49038 in the amount of $531,149.30
Minutes of the October 16, 2006 City Council Meeting

Minutes of the October 23, 2006 City Council Meeting

Interlocal Agreement with the City of Ridgefield for Municipal Court Services
Interlocal Agreement with the City of La Center for Municipal Court Services
Professional Services Contract for Indigent Defense

Interlocal Agreement with the City of Wapato for Jail Services

Professional Services Contract for City Attorney

~IeMmMUOwW

Moved by Councilmember Reinhold and seconded to approve the consent agenda as
presented. Motion carried.



BATTLE GROUND COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES December 18, 2006
Page four

School District Capital Facilities Plan: Public Hearing

Community Development Director Brian Carrico said that this agenda item is a continuation of
the School DistrictOsequest to update their plan which includes an increase to the School
Impact Fee. Mr. Carrico said Council had an initial presentation on this item on August 7, 2006.
He said that the Planning Commission conducted a public hearing on September 27, 2006
where they voted to recommend adoption with modified rate.

Mr. Carrico further explained that the updated plan reflects improvements that will be completed
by the current bond funds and additional school facilities necessary to address existing un-
housed students and anticipated new students as a result of new growth. The plan anticipates
capital needs of $247,652,481 over the next six years. Of this $133,036,000 is unsecured and
would be used to build 3 new K B8 schools, 1 new high school, an additional 20-acre school
site, and additional portables.

Mr. Carrico said that the Board of County Commissioners for Clark County and the Town of
Yacolt have also been presented with updated CFP and impact fee request. Clark County has
acted to adopt the CFP and requested impact fees, while the Town of Yacolt has not taken
formal action.

Mr. Carrico said that at the Council Meeting on November 20, 2006 Council directed staff to
prepare an ordinance which would adopt the Capital Facility Plan and increase the impact fees
to an amount equal to that recommended by the majority of the School DistrictOsmpact fee
committee which is equal to $6,104.00 for single family residences and $1,813.00 for multi-
family residences.

He said staff recommends that the City Council consider any public testimony received and
adopt the attached ordinance for the School Capital Facility Plan and the Resolution updating
the fee table.

Mayor Idsinga opened the Public Hearing on the School District Capital Facilities Plan.

With no public comment, Mayor Idsinga closed the Public Hearing on the School District
Capital Facilities Plan.

Mayor ldsinga explained that his item has been before the Council several times.

Ordinance No. 06 — 023, Amending Chapter 10 of the City of Battle Ground
Comprehensive Plan: Consideration
City Clerk Claire Lider read Ordinance No. 06 023 by title.

Moved by Councilmember Walters and seconded to approve Ordinance #06 - 023 as
presented. Call for the vote: Ayes, Councilmembers Ciraulo, Reinhold, Regan, Ganley,
Walters and Deputy Mayor Barnes. Nays, Mayor Idsinga. Motion carried.



BATTLE GROUND COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES December 18, 2006
Page five

Mayor Idsinga explained that he voted no because he believes that lowering the School Impact
Fee is Ofiort changing our kidsO. He said that he believes that the School Impact Fee should be
the proposed $7,636 and although he will go along with the Council he will still vote no.

Mayor ldsinga noted that he did not realize the ordinance was not addressing the fees.

Mayor Idsinga changed vote to Aye regarding Ordinance No. 06 — 023.

Resolution No. 06 — 16, Resolution Setting the School Impact Fee: Consideration
Community Development Director Brian Carrico said that the fee would be effective January 1,
2007.

Councilmember Ciraulo said he will be voting no because he believed the original rate should
be adopted.

Moved by Councilmember Walters and seconded to approve Resolution No. 06 — 16. All
in favor, with Councilmember Ciraulo and Mayor Idsinga opposing. Motion carried.

Resolution No. 06 — 17, Resolution Fixing a Date for Public Hearing of Street Vacation:
Presentation

Public Works Director / City Engineer Sam Adams said that before the Council tonight is a street
vacation. He explained that in order to move forward with the vacation, the Council would need
to adopt the resolution to set a date for the Public Hearing, and note that the date should be
changed from January 15, 2007 to January 16, 2007 in observance of Martin Luther King, Jr.
Holiday. Mr. Adams asked if there were any questions.

Moved by Councilmember Ganley and seconded to approve Resolution No. 06 — 17, with
a date set on January 16, 2007 for the South 2"Y Avenue street vacation. Motion carried.

Blonski Annexation: Public Hearing
Community Development Director Brian Carrico said that on September 6, 2006, the City
received a 10% Notice of Intent to annex certain property in the City of Battle Ground.

Mr. Carrico gave the following Powerpoint entitled, OBlmiski Annexation Public HearingO:
¥ Proposed annexation using 60% petition method.
¥ 1 parcel, 7.58 acres, vacant.
¥ Zoning RD7.
¥ 60% petition submitted.



BATTLE GROUND COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES December 18, 2006
Page six

Proposed development agreement regarding sewer.
Options.

Showed map of the property.

Showed aerial photo.

K K K K

Mr. Carrico said that the Council could annex the property subject to a development agreement.
He said that if the Council were to do this, the subject property would be annexed subject to
obtaining signatures on a development agreement from all or part of the owners. This would
result in clear expectations related to sewer service of the City and property owners. The
Council would not adopt an annexation ordinance until an agreement was finalized and a public
hearing held.

He noted that a draft of development agreement has been given to the owner and they have
reviewed it and agree with it.

Mr. Carrico said that the Council could also choose to eliminate the requirement for the
development agreement and continue with the annexation or the Council could take no action
on the annexation.

Mr. Carrico said that because of limitations on our allocated sewer treatment capacity, the most
conservative recommendation is to reject the petition and not annex the property at this time.
However, the Council has accepted other annexation petitions with the condition that no
development would be allowed until Phase IV of the Salmon Creek Waste Water Treatment
Plant is completed.

Interim City Manager Dennis Osborn said that staff is recommending that the Council hold a
public hearing, close it, and then have a hearing on the development agreement, then close that
hearing and finally, take action.

Mayor Idsinga opened the public hearing on the Blonski Annexation.

With no public comment, Mayor Idsinga closed the public hearing on the Blonski
Annexation.

Councilmember Ganley asked when this would come back before the Council.
Mr. Carrico said that he would need adequate time to give public notice.

It was the consensus of the Council to bring back the development agreement and
ordinance to a future meeting.

BATTLE GROUND COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES December 18, 2006
Page seven



Westside Il (Crybelsky) Development Agreement Request: Discussion
Community Development Director Brian Carrico gave a PowerPoint on the
Parcel proposed for inclusion in Urban Growth Boundary.
Developer interested in pre-annexation agreement.
3 parcels totaling 54 acres.
Currently owned by Joe and Deborah Crybelsky.
Mike Miller with MGH is representing the developers Frank Weigel and Tim Ralston.
Map of area.
Air photo of property.
Elevation changes of property.
Conceptual plan.
Agreement Points (as presented in Council packet).
0 Annexation.
Land Use / Zoning.
Transportation.
Off-site Improvements.
Sewer.
Water.
Approvals Vesting.

KK K KKK KKK K

O O0OO0OO0OO0Oo

Mr. Carrico said that no action is required of the Council at this time. Staff is updating the
Council on the status and is looking for direction and questions that the Council may have with
the intent of preparing a more formal agreement for consideration.

Councilmember Ciraulo stated that he is not in favor of high density for this area and that he
would prefer R-7 zoning over the R-10 zoning.

There was discussion about the property being contiguous.

Deputy Mayor Barnes said that she is not in favor of the area being zoned R-10 mixed use and
said that she thought the City needs to look at where the lost jobs will be transferred if the
zoning is changed.

There was discussion about the impact of the zoning change on the conjoining land.

Councilmember Ganley asked Mr. Carrico to address the degradation of the creek if the area
were to be zoned commercial.

There was discussion about 92™ Avenue.
There was continued discussion about the zoning of the Crybelsky property and relative areas.

There was discussion about zoning the property for larger lots for homes.

BATTLE GROUND COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES December 18, 2006
Page eight



Mr. Carrico said that he had a general idea of the CouncilOglirection. He said that residential
zoning for the property may be an option and that the area needed to be looked at from a global
standpoint.

Mayor ldsinga said that the area should be considered as having a lower density zoning as well.

Councilmember Walters asked Mr. Carrico to find out frontage between the creek and roads,
and said she would like more information on the property.

Councilmember Ganley agreed with Councilmember Walters and said that the creek could be
an asset to the property. He also stated that if the commercial zoning were to change, he would
like to find another area to zone commercial.

Mr. Carrico reiterated that the CouncilOsonsensus was that residential was a potential option
for the area and that the area needed to be looked at it in context of the remaining three
properties in the area.

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS

Chief of Police James McDaniel discussed the traffic plans for the Fred Meyer area during the
holiday season. Chief McDaniel said that he has been working with Fred Meyer management
on the situation and said that they may have divert traffic to 15" to clear up Main Street, but he
said that he hoped that they would not have to do this.

Chief McDaniel noted that the Emergency Operations Center was operated during the storm
and was a joint effort with the Fire Department, the Police Department and Public Works. He
commented that things went well.

Mayor ldsinga commended City staff for their work during the storm.

Public Works Director / City Engineer Sam Adams thanked the Fire Department and Police
Department and said that they were good to work with [during the storm]. Mr. Adams said that
Public Works surveyed the City to assess the damage after the windstorm and it appears that
no pump stations or lift stations were damaged. He said that there were some trees and
benches down in the parks. He said that the Fire Station was the City property that had the
most damage. He explained that the roof was damaged and a contractor came out on Friday to
look at the roof, but he has not heard back from the contractor yet.

Mr. Adams said that he would be bringing forward a contract to a future City Council meeting to
fix a sewer line at the Cedars. He said that there is a pipe at the Cedars that has a good bow in
it and structural engineers have looked at it and determined that it needs a major fix.

He also added that staff will be coming back to the Council in order to purchase a vac truck and
a sweeper. He said that the purchases would be made through an intergovernmental
purchasing agreement.

BATTLE GROUND COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES December 18, 2006
Page nine



Mr. Adams said that, on a future consent agenda, the agreement for the Transportation
Improvement Board Grant application would be coming for Council approval. He said that
Council approval would authorize staff signatures on the application for the TIB grant for North
Parkway.

Interim City Manager Dennis Osborn said that he has passed out a letter from the Clark County
Auditor, and that on page 4, there is an update regarding election dates. He said that he
wanted the Council to be aware that the candidate filing period has been moved up.

Mr. Osborn said that the Council Retreat would be held on January 13" at 8:30 a.m. in the City
Council Chambers.

He announced that the Columbia River Crossing Open House would be held on January 17"
from 5:30 p.m. B 7:30 p.m. at the Battle Ground Police Station. He added that there will be a
presentation by technical staff on the project.

Mr. Osborn said that there will be a dinner at Mark BrownOsouse on January 18, 2007 and he
and the Mayor will be attending. He added that one additional Councilmember should attend.

Deputy Mayor Barnes said that she would attend.

Mr. Osborn asked which City Councilmembers would attend the AWC Conference on February
14 and 15, 2007. Mayor ldsinga and Deputy Mayor Barnes said that they would attend.
Councilmember Ciraulo said that he was unsure. Councilmember Ganley said he would not be
able to attend. Councilmember Walters said that she would like to attend.

Mr. Osborn said that there would be a pre - NLC DC trip on February 27, 28, and March 1, 2007
at the suggestion of the lobbyist. He said that the lobbyist said that this would help the City Oget
their foot in the doorO.

It was the consensus of the Council that Interim City Manager Dennis Osborn and Mayor
Idsinga would attend.

Moved by Councilmember Reinhold and seconded to enter into Executive Session to
discuss labor relations for 5 — 10 minutes with no action to follow. Motion carried.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
Executive Session began at 8:22 p.m.

Executive Session adjourned at 8:34 p.m.

The regular meeting resumed at 8:34 p.m.

BATTLE GROUND COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES December 18, 2006
Page ten



INFORMATION

Public Works Operations monthly report
Information only.

Finance Department monthly report
Information only.

Engineering Department monthly report
Information only.

Police Department monthly report
Information only.

Fire Department monthly report
Information only.

Community Development Department monthly report
Information only.

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 8:34 p.m.

John G. Idsinga, Claire Lider,
Mayor City Clerk

Meetings of the Battle Ground City Council are recorded on audio tapes. These tapes are kept on file in
the office of the City Clerk for a period of six (6) years.



